From: Tison Campbell (He/Him)

Sent: Tue, 23 Apr 2024 14:23:28 +0000
To: Ethan Licon; Nicolas Mertz
Subject: FW: Let's Talk NRC Q re: EO 14019

From: Carrie McCann <Carrie.McCann@nrc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 10:11 AM

To: Tison Campbell (He/Him) <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Tracey Stokes <Tracey.Stokes@nrc.gov>
Cc: Michelle Albert (She/Her/Hers) <Michelle.Albert@nrc.gov>

Subject: RE: Let's Talk NRC Q re: EO 14019

(b)(3)

From: Carrie McCann

Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:11 PM

To: Tison Campbell (He/Him) <Tison.Campbell@nrc.gov>; Tracey Stokes <Tracey.Stokes@nrc.gov>
Cc: Michelle Albert (She/Her/Hers) <Michelle.Albert@nrc.gov>

Subject: Let's Talk NRC Q re: EO 14019

Tison and Tracey,

We received a question through the Let’'s Talk NRC Teams channel regarding Executive Order

14019, “Promoting Access to Voting.” [®X5)
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If you have any concerns, please let me know.
Thank you,

Carrie McCann

Senior Communications Specialist

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

(301) 415-0880 | Carrie.McCann@nrc.gov
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